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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: AUGUST 27, 2021 

SUBJECT: Authorization to amend Resolution No. 029-2020 to revise to awarded amount 
and execute Supplemental Agreement No. 1 for the School Zone Enhancements 
Project 

 
Request: Council authorization to amend Resolution No. 029-2020 to reflect actual award and 
authorize the Mayor to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to MOA from the Kentucky 
Transportation Cabinet for a School Zone Enhancement project. 

Purpose of the Request: On January 23, 2020 (Resolution 29-2020) Council approved 
acceptance of a federal grant from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet in the amount of 
$275,000 for Fayette County elementary school zone enhancements. The Division of Traffic 
Engineering requests to amend the resolution to reflect a grant award of $272,000 from 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and to execute Supplemental No. 1 to the corresponding MOA 
with the Cabinet. 

The cost in this budget year and future budget years: No impact on budget. No future 
expenses are anticipated for future budget years. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, all grant funds are budgeted in 3160-303601-0001-91613. 
 
File Number:  0986-21 

Director/Commissioner:  Neal/Albright 
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